



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Telecommunications and Information Administration
INSTITUTE FOR TELECOMMUNICATION SCIENCES
325 Broadway
Boulder, Colorado 80305-3328

Reply to the attention of:

June 15, 2021

Austin Weber
CesiumAstro
Cesiumastro.com
920-296-4468

Re: RF Coordination with CesiumAstro

To Austin Weber:

Per your request, the Department of Commerce has evaluated the effects of a satellite mission with CesiumAstro proposed operation on the Table Mountain Radio Receiving Zone (Table Mountain). Based on this evaluation, the Department is pleased to inform you that the request has been successfully coordinated.

This coordination is based solely on technical information submitted to our office and not on the actual measured signal.

We do not expect interference to Table Mountain users. Should a problem arise, we reserve the right to request modifications to your operations.

Regards,

Mike Chang, Boulder Labs Frequency Manager

ITS: The Nation's Spectrum and Communications Lab | Realizing the full potential of telecommunications to drive a new era of innovation, development, and productivity. | U.S. Depart. of Commerce | NTIA | Institute for Telecommunication Sciences | 325 Broadway, Boulder, CO 80305 | mchang@ntia.gov | C: 720.626.0499